



KHALIDAH MCLARTY

2D ANIMATOR AND FILMMAKER

ABOUT ME

www.khalidahmclarty.com
www.khalidahmclarty.com/showreel

I'm a 2D animator and filmmaker with a fondness for character-driven stories. I have a strong understanding of colour and composition, which I use to create captivating visuals. With every new project, I try to build upon my existing skills and cultivate new ones, often leading me to carry out independent research. I have experience working independently on multiple short films as well as experience working as part of a larger team to create unique designs weekly.

EMPLOYMENT

- JAN 2024 – NOW** 2D Character animation intern - Aniboxx (remote)
- OCT 2022 – OCT 2023** Designer/animator - Loqbox (Bristol)
- AUG 2022** Freelance animator - Grizzle (remote) - project with the Lego Foundation.
- 2017** Runner - 'String' directed by Chris Pugh - Channel 4 (Random acts)

EXPERIENCE

- 2023–NOW** Screenskills Animation Trainee
- 2021** Director, animator, writer - 'Catts Breast Cancer Awareness' - charity film for CATTs
- 2016–2017** BFI Film Academy (Bristol)
- 2016** BFI Academy Animation Camp - Calling the Shots

FILMOGRAPHY

- 2022** Director, animator, writer - 'Please Clap' - Nominated for best animation at BFI Future Film Festival, screened at Brighton International Animation Festival, Cardiff Animation Nights, INDIs Film Festival and more.
A 2d animated film about a clown who must confront his complex feelings about his persona after he gets fired.
- 2021** Director, animator - 'Hands to Hold' - screened at Animart Festival in Greece.
A 2d animated film showing the journey of a relationship through hand gestures and movement.

CONTACT

Email: khalidahanimations@gmail.com

PROGRAMS

TVPaint
Photoshop
After Effects
Premiere Pro
Audition
Clip Studio Paint
Illustrator
InDesign
ToonBoom Harmony

SKILLS

Character animation
Character and background design
Editing
Storyboarding
Graphic design
Motion graphics
Script writing
Compositing

EDUCATION

2019–2022 BA (hons) Animation -
University for the Creative Arts (Farnham)
Grade: First

INTERESTS

Music
DND
Film
Crafts
Video games